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                                                                M E M O R A N D U M  
 
TO:  ALL BOARD MEMBERS, Dr. Wayne Walters, Superintendent, All Administrative Staff 
 
FROM:  Mr. Gene Walker, President, Board of Directors      
 
DATE:  February 28, 2024  
 
SUBJECT: March 2024 PPS Board of Directors Meeting Schedule Updated 
 
            
MEETINGS    TIME/DATE  TYPE   PLACE 
 
 
 
Budget Workshop   5:30 p.m. 
       (Mon) March 4   Open         Hybrid Meeting 
 
 
Education Committee Meeting  5:30 p.m. 
     (Tues) March 5  Open           Hybrid Meeting 
 
 
Executive Session of the Board  5:00 p.m.   
     (Wed) March 13  Closed         Hybrid Meeting 
 
 
Agenda Review    6:30 p.m.     
     (Wed) March 13  Open         Hybrid Meeting  
 
 
Public Hearing    6:00 p.m.        
     (Mon) March 18  Open         Hybrid Meeting 
  
 
Executive Session of the Board  5:00 p.m. 
     (Wed) March 20  Closed         Hybrid Meeting 
 
  
Legislative Session   6:30 p.m.        
     (Wed) March 20   Open         Hybrid Meeting  
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